

Vengadachalapathy Janakiraman

MAIL : chalam78@hotmail.com

MOBILE : +91 900 370 7189

WEB : www.headstrong.co.in

PROFILE

16 Years of Experience in Middleware - SOA - Cloud Space on Hands-On Delivery / Solution Architecture Roles.

SME on Middleware technologies spanning Oracle SOA Suite, Sun JCAPS and Open Text Cordys.

Solution expertise with Roll-outs for Fortune Clients - Cisco, Oracle, Honeywell, Pfizer, Nike, EGL, Emdeon Healthcare, Nextel, IEEE, Alcoa, Magellan Healthcare.

Built Products for Sun Microsystems - JCAPS, Cordys on Java EE Technology.

Domain expertise on Telecom, Manufacturing, Distribution and Service Modules.

EDUCATION

B.Tech Electronics & Communication

Pondicherry University

1995 - 1999 : Score 70%

Higher Secondary

Petit Seminaire Higher Sec School

1993 - 1995 : Score 90%

Matriculation

Petit Seminaire Higher Sec School

1992 - 1993 : Score 87%

EXPERIENCE

- **Solution Architect** **Cisco / Zensar technologies**
Apr 2015 to Till Date - Bangalore
Consult on Cisco's Subscription Billing Platform SAAS Offering, based on Oracle SOA Suite Orchestration via Zensar Technologies.
Automated the Integration and Unit testing with Home grown Framework, reducing operational Costs and improving Code quality.
Optimized the SAAS Offering with transparent Order life cycle mechanisms.
- **Independent Consultant** **Magellan / Oracle University/ Dell**
Aug 2011 to Mar 2015 - USA
Technical Consultant at Dell, implementing Infrastructure Health Monitoring framework leveraging Nagios and Oracle SOA domains.
Pilot, Architect and Implement Oracle SOA Suite based B2B solution spanning X12, HIPAA and EDI translations for Magellan Healthcare.
Migration of Sun JCAPS interfaces to Oracle SOA Suite for Magellan Healthcare.
Consulting Oracle SOA AIA telecom solution for MTN Telecom / Oracle University
- **Principal Consultant** **Oracle**
May 2010 to Jul 2011 - Bangalore
Extensive integration across Oracle Applications - EBS, Siebel, MDM, PeopleSoft leveraging SOA Suite, AIA framework, Process Integration Packs.
End to End Implementations on Oracle SOA AIA Methodology for Clients - Alcoa, IEEE and Nextel.
Migration of Gentran EDI Interfaces to Oracle SOA Composites, leveraging B2B Gateway and Oracle AIA 3.0 Foundation Pack.
- **Independent Consultant** **EGL / Nike / Emdeon**
Jan 2008 to Apr 2010 - USA
Implemented SUN JCAPS based Interfaces for Client EGL / Nike / Emdeon
- **Technical Lead** **Pfizer / KPMG BearingPoint**
Dec 2005 to Dec 2007 - Chennai & USA
Develop Robust Integration framework which addresses Business Needs and aid rapid application Development utilising Java CAPS technology.
Migration of Integration Components across various ICAN / JCAPS / SRE versions.
- **Principal Engineer** **Honeywell**
Jul 2005 to Dec 2005 - Bangalore
Member of EAI Architecture and Technology group.
Guided the team on Integration Development aspects, guidelines and Standards
- **Lead Developer** **Sun Microsystems**
Aug 2004 to Jul 2005 - Hyderabad
Built eWay Development Kit - A rapid application development tool to develop JCAPS Resource Adapters.
Lead the JCAPS eWay team on Offshore Resource Adapter development activities.
- **Senior Developer** **Cordys**
Aug 1999 to Aug 2004 - Hyderabad
Built Resource Adapters for Baan ERP
SOA Application development on Cordys Development framework.